
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1HD 

Friday, 30 November 2018 
 
To:  Members of the Planning & Transport Committee (Councillors A Dodwell, 
A Brandham, S Cotter, J Davies, M Freeman, D Perham, B Spurr and S Cursons) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Planning & Transport Committee to 
be held on Wednesday, 12 December 2018 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i)  Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on the 

agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by 
the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).  

 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
Nos 1(f) and 1(h). 
 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE Wednesday, 12 December 
2018 

 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Planning & 
Transport Committee meeting held on 14 November 2018. 
 

5.   POTENTIAL FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  

 

 By invitation, representatives of Mayfair 500 will attend the meeting to present 
potential proposals in respect of land rear of 7-9 Church Square. 
 

6.   PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 5 - 14) 

 

 To consider Planning Applications received (attached). An updated list will be 
issued on Friday 7 December 2018. 
 

7.   STREET NAMING - CLIPSTONE PARK, LAND SOUTH OF VANDYKE ROAD 

AND NORTH OF STANBRDIGE ROAD (Pages 15 - 16) 

 

 To consider postal addresses for 214 residential units as per correspondence 
from Central Bedfordshire Council (attached). 
 

8.   TRANSPORT MATTERS (Pages 17 - 18) 

 

 To consider any matters relating to highways/transport (if appropriate) 
 

9.   INFORMATION ITEMS (Pages 19 - 20) 

 

 To receive and consider any items of information received. 
 

10.   COMMITTEE BUDGET (Pages 21 - 22) 

 

 To receive and consider recommendations to the Policy and Finance 
Committee in respect of the draft Committee budget for the financial year 2019-
2020. 
 

11.   TOWN COUNCIL'S FIVE YEAR PLAN (Pages 23 - 24) 

 

 Further to the feedback obtained during the recent residents’ survey, to 
consider future objectives for inclusion in the Town Council’s next Five Year 
Plan. 
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



   

Page 192 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY 14 NOVEMBER 2018 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present:  Councillors   A Dodwell – in the Chair  
    T Morris (substituting for A Brandham) 
    J M Freeman 
    S Cotter 
    C Palmer (substituting for S Ward) 
              

           Also in attendance:    M Saccoccio (Town Clerk) 
 S Sandiford (Head of Democratic and Central 

Services) 
  

  Members of the public:     0 
 

 
415/P APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors D Perham, A 
Brandham (substituted by Cllr T Morris) and S Ward (substituted by Cllr C 
Palmer).  
 

416/P DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.   
No declarations were made and no dispensations had been requested.  
 

417/P PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
  

 There were no questions or statements from members of the public.  
  

418/P MINUTES OF LAST MEETING 
 

The Committee received the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held on 24 October 2018. 
 
Minute reference 413/P: it was noted that the traffic restrictions in Bridge Street 
were not currently in place, pending a Traffic Regulation Order. Central 
Bedfordshire Councillors were raising this as an issue with Highways. 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held 24 October 2018 be approved as a correct record and were 
signed accordingly. 
 

419/P PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
 
The Committee reviewed applications received up until 9 November 2018.  
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Planning and Transport Committee  14 NOVEMBER 2018  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  193 

 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to the following planning applications: 

 
1. CB/18/03920  10 SANDPIPER WAY 
2. CB/18/03942  15 ROOSEVELT AVENUE 
3. CB/18/03878  1A CLIPSTONE CRESCENT  
4. CB/18/03686  10 CLIPSTONE CRESCENT 
5. CB/18/03923  UNIT D OF RETAIL PARK AT GROVEBURY 

 ROAD 
6. CB/18/03948  38 BLAKEDOWN ROAD, LINSLADE 
7. CB/18/04071  39 WOODMAN CLOSE 
8. CB/18/04062  191 MEADOW WAY 
9. CB/18/03996  THE CLAY PIPE, APPENINE WAY 
10. CB/18/03985  147 GRASMERE WAY, LINSLADE  

RESOLVED to note the following works to trees: 

1.  CB/TRE/18/00423 LONGWAYS, HILLSIDE ROAD 

2.  CB/TRE/18/00443 26 HEATH COURT 

3.  CB/TRE/18/00449 RED ROOVES, HEATH PARK ROAD 

420/P     TRANSPORT MATTERS 

 It was noted that some temporary signs had been erected on Heath Road and 
questioned why these had not yet been removed.  

 
 It was noted that proposals were currently out for consultation regarding making 
all of the Bideford Green area a 20mph zone, with no waiting zones.  It was 
understood that feedback from residents was largely positive so far as it was 
recognised that speeding was an issue, particularly in the vicinity of the schools.  

 
421/P      INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
 The Committee received an appeal decision from The Planning Inspectorate 

dated 24 October 2018 in respect of 10 Copper Beech Way and correspondence 
dated 1 November 2018 from Councillor C Palmer to Initial Appeals, in respect 
of land north of Leighton Road, Soulbury. 

 
 RESOLVED to note the information. 
 
 RESOLVED to delegate authority to the Town Clerk to write to Initial 

Appeals reiterating the Town Council’s position in respect of the 
application to build 50 dwellings on land north of Leighton Road, Soulbury.  

  
 

422/P PROPOSED EXPENDITURE 
 
 The Committee was asked to consider approval of expenditure from the 

Highways Schemes revenue budget for the power washing and painting of 19 
bus shelters, plus the replacement of 20 panels of polycarbonate.  

 
 RESOLVED to approve expenditure of £6,545 plus VAT from budget 

4800/409 for repair works and maintenance to bus shelters. 

Page 2



Planning and Transport Committee  14 NOVEMBER 2018  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  194 

 
 
The meeting closed at 2003 hours. 
 
I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD 14 NOVEMBER 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair              12 DECEMBER 2018  

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER 2018 
   
   
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED UP TO 30 NOVEMBER 2018 

All applications are FULL applications unless marked otherwise 

1. CB/18/03979  31 MENTMORE GARDENS, LINSLADE 
Single storey front & rear two storey side 
extensions. 
 

2. CB/18/04072  SPINNEY HOUSE, 26 SHENLEY HILL ROAD
    Part two, part single storey rear extension 

 
3. CB/18/04102  70B CHURCH STREET 

 Loft conversion with rear facing dormer and 
balcony on existing flat roof with privacy 
screening. 
 

4. CB/18/04118/RM  CHAMBERLAINS BARN QUARRY 
Reserved matters: approval for 14 Lincoln 
housetypes and substituted the double 
garages on plots 171 and 196 to single 
garages. 
 

5. CB/18/04146  25 CHESTNUT HILL, LINSLADE 
Single storey rear and side extension and new 
dormer window to rear. 
 

6. CB/18/03966  COLLEC HOUSE, BILLINGTON ROAD 
Erection of four bedroom detached house and 
ancillary detached double garage. 
 

7. CB/18/04019  145 GRASMERE WAY, LINSLADE 
Single storey side and rear extension. 
 

8. CB/18/04093  4 SOUTHCOURT AVENUE, LINSLADE 
Erection of outbuilding and porch. 
 

9. CB/18/04137  ALDI FOODSTORE, VIMY ROAD 
Extension to existing foodstore, including 
external alterations to the store building, and 
alterations to car park layout. 
 

10. CB/18/04052  LOMBARD HOUSE, LEIGHTON RD, 
LINSLADE 
Replacement of existing windows. 
 

11. CB/18/04045  SILVERWOOD, 192 HEATH ROAD  
Single storey rear extension. 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER 2018 
   
   
 

12. CB/18/04174  34 MERCURY WAY 
Single storey front extension, single storey rear 
and side extension with lantern light, remove 
conservatory. 
 

13. CB/18/04237  16 HEATH ROAD 
Single storey rear extension and replacement 
of the external door of the existing utility room 
with a window. 
 

14. CB/18/04176  17 GREENHILL 
Erection of single storey rear and side 
extensions, first floor dormer, new painted 
render wall finish and minor elevational 
changes. 
 

15. CB/18/04177  17 CUTLERS WAY 
Single storey ground floor front and rear 
extensions and internal alterations – 
amendement ot previously approved 
(CB/18/01657).  The change being an increase 
in width of proposed front porch by 700 mm. 
 

16. CB/18/04229  149 MARLEY FIELDS 
Single storey front and rear extensions, first 
floor front extension and internal alterations. 
 

17. CB/18/04262  1 ADAERN CLOSE 
Single storey rear extension and installation of 
window on first floor. 
 

18. CB/18/04240  17 DIGBY ROAD 
Single storey rear extension and garage 
conversion 
 

19. CB/18/04326  97C PLANTATION ROAD 
Single storey rear and front porch extensions. 
 

20. CB/18/04112  COMMERCIAL UNITS 7, GROVEBURY RD
    Demolition of the existing multi-unit building.   
    Erection of 3No buildings comprising of 7  
    Commercial units (classes B1©, B2 and B8) 
    With associated access and servicing  
    arrangements, car parking, landscaping  
    and ancillary works. 
 

21. CB/18/04327  14 SOUTHCOURT ROAD, LINSLADE 
Single storey extension 

 

Page 6



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER 2018 
   
   
 

22. CB/18/04125  136 WING ROAD, LINSLADE 
Drop Kerb to the front of property 
 

23. CB/18/04380  THE OSIERS, TAYLORS RIDE 
Demolition of existing extension and raised 
deck to rear and replacement with Oak framed 
orangery extension and raised deck,  

 
      

 

        APPLICATIONS FOR WORKS TO TREES/HEDGEROWS 

 

1. CB/TRE/18/00468  THE CRADDOCKS, CRADDOCK DRIVE 

Works to tree protected by a preservation 

order: Norway Maple T12 – fell due to large 

cavity tree is leaning and would not recover.   

 

2. CB/TRE/18/00480  6 DINGLE DELL 

Works to trees protected by a preservation 

order: Fell 2 Oak trees because of excessive 

decay at ground level. 

 

3. CB/TRE/18/00485  REAR OF 6 AND 7 DUKES RIDE 

Works to trees protected by a preservation  

Order.  Selective limb reduction, crown clean 

and thin, shape and balance. 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER 2018 
   
   
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED UP TO 7 DECEMBER 2018 

All applications are FULL applications unless marked otherwise 

 

NON DELEGATED 
1. CB/18/04118/RM  CHAMBERLAINS BARN QUARRY 

Reserved matters: approval for 14 Lincoln 
housetypes and substituted the double 
garages on plots 171 and 196 to single 
garages. 

 
2. CB/18/04093   4 SOUTHCOURT AVENUE, LINSLADE 

Erection of outbuilding and porch. 
 

DELEGATED 
 
1. CB/18/03979   31 MENTMORE GARDENS, LINSLADE 

Single storey front & rear two storey side 
extensions. 

 
2. CB/18/04072   SPINNEY HOUSE, 26 SHENLEY HILL ROAD

    Part two, part single storey rear extension 
 
3. CB/18/04102   70B CHURCH STREET 

 Loft conversion with rear facing dormer and 
balcony on existing flat roof with privacy 
screening. 
 

4. CB/18/04146   25 CHESTNUT HILL, LINSLADE 
Single storey rear and side extension and new 
dormer window to rear. 

 
5. CB/18/03966   COLLEC HOUSE, BILLINGTON ROAD 

Erection of four bedroom detached house and 
ancillary detached double garage. 

 
6. CB/18/04019   145 GRASMERE WAY, LINSLADE 

Single storey side and rear extension. 

 
7. CB/18/04137   ALDI FOODSTORE, VIMY ROAD 

Extension to existing foodstore, including 
external alterations to the store building, and 
alterations to car park layout. 

 
8.  CB/18/04052 LOMBARD HOUSE, LEIGHTON RD, 

LINSLADE 
Replacement of existing windows. 

Page 9



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER 2018 
   
   
 

 
9.  CB/18/04045 SILVERWOOD, 192 HEATH ROAD 

Single storey rear extension. 
 
10.  CB/18/04174 34 MERCURY WAY 

Single storey front extension, single storey rear 
and side extension with lantern light, remove 
conservatory. 

 
11.  CB/18/04237 16 HEATH ROAD 

Single storey rear extension and replacement 
of the external door of the existing utility room 
with a window. 

 
12.  CB/18/04176 17 GREENHILL 

Erection of single storey rear and side 
extensions, first floor dormer, new painted 
render wall finish and minor elevational 
changes. 

 
13.  CB/18/04177 17 CUTLERS WAY 

Single storey ground floor front and rear 
extensions and internal alterations – 
amendement ot previously approved 
(CB/18/01657).  The change being an increase 
in width of proposed front porch by 700 mm. 

 
14.  CB/18/04229 149 MARLEY FIELDS 

Single storey front and rear extensions, first 
floor front extension and internal alterations. 

 
15. CB/18/04262 1 ADAERN CLOSE 

Single storey rear extension and installation of 
window on first floor. 

 
16.  CB/18/04240 17 DIGBY ROAD 

Single storey rear extension and garage 
conversion 

 
17.  CB/18/04326 97C PLANTATION ROAD 

Single storey rear and front porch extensions. 
 
18.  CB/18/04112 COMMERCIAL UNITS 7, GROVEBURY RD 

Demolition of the existing multi-unit building.   
 Erection of 3No buildings comprising of 7  
 Commercial units (classes B1©, B2 and B8) 
 With associated access and servicing  
 arrangements, car parking, landscaping  
 and ancillary works. 

Page 10



Planning and Transport Committee  12 DECEMBER 2018 
   
   
 

 
19.  CB/18/04327  14 SOUTHCOURT ROAD, LINSLADE 

Single storey extension 
 
20.  CB/18/04125  136 WING ROAD, LINSLADE 

Drop Kerb to the front of property 
 
21.  CB/18/04380  THE OSIERS, TAYLORS RIDE 

Demolition of existing extension and 
raised deck to rear and replacement 
with Oak framed orangery extension 
and raised deck,  

 
 

APPLICATIONS FOR WORKS TO TREES/HEDGEROWS 

 

1. CB/TRE/18/00468   THE CRADDOCKS, CRADDOCK 
       DRIVE                                              

Works to tree protected by a 
preservation order: Norway Maple T12 – 
fell due to large cavity tree is leaning 
and would not recover.   

 
    2. CB/TRE/18/00480   6 DINGLE DELL 

Works to trees protected by a 
preservation order: Fell 2 Oak trees 
because of excessive decay at ground 
level. 

 
   3. CB/TRE/18/00485   REAR OF 6 AND 7 DUKES RIDE 

Works to trees protected by a 
preservation  
Order.  Selective limb reduction, crown 
clean and thin, shape and balance..  

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Central Bedfordshire Council
Priory House, Monks Walk              Telephone 0300 300 8635
Chicksands, Shefford              Email building.control@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Bedfordshire SG17 5TQ               www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/buildingcontrol

Peter Keates
Head of Development & Regulation

    please ask for Anne Williamson
           direct line 0300 300 5504
                 e-mail building.control@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Mr Mark Saccoccio
Leighton-Linslade Town Council

             web-site www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

The White House               your ref
Hockliffe Street                our ref CB/SN/18/0361
Leighton Buzzard
Beds
LU7 1HD

                   date 15 November 2018

Hi Mark

Local Government Act 1985
Street Naming and Numbering
Location: Chamberlains Barn Quarry, Heath Road, Leighton Buzzard
Proposal: Postal address for 298 dwellings

I have had a request to supply the postal addresses for the above site, the developers Redrow Homes
are happy for the Town Council to supply the new street names.

I have looked at the plans and on first impressions estimate that approximately 15 new names are
required.

Please can I ask the Town Council to discuss the matter at the next convenient meeting, the previous
development used war hero's names suggested by the Town Council, not sure if this is something that
the Town Council will wish to continue.

As previously stated we are unable to accept names that are the same or similar to any already
existing in the Leighton-Linslade area

You have mentioned in a previous  email about using names from the war memorial.
In order to do this you will need to consult any living relatives to ensure they have no objections to their
family name being used, as it is difficult in a large town to decipher whether there are any relatives this
may be done by placing a block advert (all of the intended names to be used) in a local newspaper
asking any relatives to contact the Town Council. Also bear in mind this type of approach can cause
issues from relatives of names that are not being used feeling slighted.

Look forward to hearing from you soon

Regards

Anne

Anne Williamson
Senior Technical Administrator
Building Control

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Central Bedfordshire Council
Priory House, Monks Walk              Telephone 0300 300 8635
Chicksands, Shefford              Email building.control@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Bedfordshire SG17 5TQ               www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/buildingcontrol

Peter Keates
Head of Development & Regulation

    please ask for Anne Williamson
           direct line 0300 300 5504
                 e-mail building.control@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Mr Mark Saccoccio
Leighton-Linslade Town Council

             web-site www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

The White House               your ref
Hockliffe Street                our ref CB/SN/18/0302
Leighton Buzzard
Beds
LU7 1HD

                   date 28 November 2018

Hi Mark

Location: Cliipstone Park, Land South of Vandyke Road and North of Stanbridge Road
Leighton Linslade

Proposal: Postal addresses for 214 residential units

With regards to my previous email in connection with the above.

I am making a start on addressing the properties as works are under way and both of the developers
are pressing me for the addresses. As stated in my previous letter I intend to use the theme of
Scientists suggested by Eggington Parish Council as it is unlikely that many of the names exist in
current street names in the area.

In respect of the name for the relief road and Eggington Parish's proposal, any thing including
Clipstone would not be suitable as after checking the area I have found that there is already a
Clipstone Crescent in Leighton Buzzard postal area.

Eggington Parish Council have suggested a further name to be used "Briggington Way", their reason
for the proposal is that the middle of the developemnt is in what was historically Briggington Parish
before it was swallowed up by Eggington Parish.

I have no objection to this name but will need your thoughts as the road will run through the
Leighton/Linslade  area of the development as the sites progress.

I would apprecdiate any comments on the relif road proposal asap as some of the dwellings on
phase 1 are accessed fro the relief road.

Many thanks

Anne

Anne Williamson
Senior Technical Administrator
Building Control

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



I am emailing you to hopefully bring to the councils attention issues with Cedars Way, Leighton 

Buzzard. 

 

Following the introduction of charges at Tiddenfoot Leisure Centre which has deterred commuters 

from parking there, the problem appears to have moved to Cedars Way. There are a significant 

number of cars now parked along the street making it difficult to drive down, which is made more 

dangerous at school times (due to traffic for two schools and the Cedars nursery). I have seen 

numerous examples recently of cars mounting the pavement to get through! 

 

If restrictions and resident parking zones are to be implemented, then they really should be 

implemented for the whole of linslade, as the problem is just constantly being moved around. The 

council should also think about this new approving new developments in town, as no new 

infrastructure to support commuters or schools are being built where new families are actually 

living. Alternatively, could the council not create a car park for commuters at a discount rate 

somewhere is town, as parking at the station is unaffordable for many.  

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Ms Sarah Sandiford
Leighton-Linslade Town Council
The White House
Hockliffe Street
Leighton Buzzard
Beds
LU7 1HD

Contact
Email

Your Ref
Date

Planning Appeals Team
planning.appeals@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
APP/P0240/D/18/3214216
03 December 2018

Dear Ms Sandiford,

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Appeal by Mr J Divney - CB/18/03273/FULL
Appeal Reference APP/P0240/D/18/3214216
Site at 4 Plover Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 4AW
Loft Conversion with Rear Dormer

I refer to the above details. An appeal has been made to the Secretary of State against the
Council’s decision to refuse planning permission for the proposed development described
above.

This appeal will be determined on the basis of written representations. The procedure to
be followed is set out in Part 1 of the Town and Country Planning (Appeals) (Written
Representations Procedure) (England) Regulations 2009, as amended.

As this appeal is proceeding under the Householder Appeals Service, there is no
opportunity for you to submit further comments. However, we have forwarded all the
representations made to us on the application to the Planning Inspectorate and the
appellant. These will be considered by the Inspector when determining the appeal. 

If you wish to withdraw any representations you made on the application, you must make this
request to the Planning Inspectorate within 4 weeks of the appeal’s starting date. You can do
this online at https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk. If you do not have access to the
internet, you can write (quoting the appeal reference APP/P0240/D/18/3214216) to The
Planning Inspectorate, .

The Planning Inspectorate will publish appeal documentation, including copies of
representations received, on the Planning Portal website. All information provided in your
representation, including your name and address, will be published. If you object to
publication in this way, please contact the Planning Inspectorate directly.

The Planning Inspectorate aims to deal with appeals following this procedure within 8 weeks
of the appeal start date. When made, the decision will be published online at
https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk and is also available to view or download on the
Council's website www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely, Page 19

Agenda Item 9



Andrew Davie
Assistant Director - Development Infrastructure

Page 20



 
 
 
 
 
Planning and Transport Committee      

 
Date:    12 December 2018 
 
Title: Committee budget 2019-2020    
 
Purpose of the Report: To consider the proposed budget for 

Highways Schemes for 2019-2020.  
 
Contact Officer: Mark Saccoccio, Town Clerk   
 Sarah Sandiford, Head of Democratic & 

Central Services 
 

 

Corporate Objective/s  LLTC Three Year Plan – Aim 
1 
 

Implications:   

Financial X No budget implications 

Human Resources X  

Operational/Service 
delivery 

X  

Procedural/Legal X  

Risk/Health and Safety X  

 
 

1. RECOMMENDATION/S 
 

Should members be minded, the proposals are: 
 
1.1 To recommend to the Policy & Finance Committee that the Highways 

Schemes budget be set at zero for the financial year 2019-2020. 
 
 
 
2. BACKGROUND 

 
2.1 For a number of years, the Town Council has included in the annual revenue 

budget an allocation for Highways Schemes.     
 
2.2 For the last several years, this annual budget has been set at £10,000. 
 
2.3 The Highways Schemes budget can be used for any purpose deemed 

appropriate by Committee/Council, but is generally intended as match funding 
for any grant applications or for any works proposed by the principal authority. 

Page 21

Agenda Item 10



 
  

This might include Traffic Regulation Orders, surveys or other investigative 
works, design works, traffic management measures, residents parking zones 
or a contribution towards other highways schemes.  
 

2.4 In recent years there has been little, if any, demand for this budget, resulting in 
the accumulation of £65,000 in earmarked reserves, of which £25,000 has been 
committed to specific works. 
 

2.5 At the time of writing therefore, the sum of £40,000 is available in earmarked 
reserves for Highways related schemes. 
 

 
3. CONCLUSION 

 
3.1  In creating the draft budget for 2019-2020, officers have been mindful of the 

above and the fact that there are no known highways related schemes currently 
being planned/proposed, towards which the Town Council is likely to be asked 
to contribute. 

 
3.2 The Committee is therefore asked to consider endorsing and recommending to 

the Policy and Finance Committee that the Highways Schemes budget be set 
at zero for the financial year 2019-2020.  

 
 
 
End.  
 
 

Page 22



GROWTH, COMMUNITY COHESION & INFRASTRUCTURE 
 

To recognise and embrace the growth of our community and to seek to influence the local authority and partners to ensure adequate infrastructure 
provision. 

This work will be within the remit of all Committees. 
 

11 
To work collaboratively with neighbouring parishes, particularly in respect of planned housing growth. 

12 
To embrace the eastern urban extension and seek to integrate this into the existing community. 

13 
To continue to lobby Central Bedfordshire Council for improved and timely infrastructure. 

14 
To review the parish boundary and ward arrangements. 
 

15 
To continue to seek ways in which to help support community safety. 
 

16 
To continue to liaise with the local authority on matters for which it is responsible and which affect residents of the parish. 

17 
 
 

18 
 
 

19 
 
 

20 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 11



 
 

 

P
age 24


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	6 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	Delegated list 181212
	Chamberlains Barn Quarry

	7 STREET NAMING - CLIPSTONE PARK, LAND SOUTH OF VANDYKE ROAD AND NORTH OF STANBRDIGE ROAD
	8 TRANSPORT MATTERS
	9 INFORMATION ITEMS
	10 COMMITTEE BUDGET
	11 TOWN COUNCIL'S FIVE YEAR PLAN

